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The WACH Weekly Digest compiles important announcements and deadlines.
If you would like to add an announcement or reminder to the WACH Weekly Digest,

please submit to: wach.program@ubc.ca. 

Upcoming Deadlines 

Gynecologic Cancer Initiative Trainee Research Day
Abstract deadline: April 20

CANTRAIN Studentships - Master's, Doctoral, Postdoctoral
Deadline: April 30

From: WACH Program Office
To: WACH Program Office
Subject: WACH Weekly Digest - April 5, 2024
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2024 2:00:29 PM

 

 

 

https://mailchi.mp/66694b8f2e07/wach-weekly-digest-april-5-2024?e=6ba4108c18
mailto:wach.program@ubc.ca?subject=WACH%20Weekly%20Digest%20Submission
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=1335b99d11&e=6ba4108c18
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=9c0dfe6c0b&e=6ba4108c18
mailto:wach.program@ubc.ca
mailto:wach.program@ubc.ca


UBC Public Scholars Award
Deadline: May 12

Diabetes & Obesity Research Day
Abstract deadline: May 12

Last chance to register - WACH Research Day

Today is your last chance to register to attend WACH Research Day!

Please register here by the end
of Apr 5: https://ubc.ca1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_2gHQe5hnuXtvLts

We are also recruiting poster judges (faculty and postdocs)! 
   

Cohort Programs

The GROWW (Guiding Interdisciplinary Research on Women's and girls'
health and Wellbeing) program invites people with a shared interest in
women's health to collaborate. Cohort program members will have the
opportunity to be involved in workshops and retreats, a mentorship program,
experiential learning, and the potential for funding opportunities. Applicants
should be enrolled in the MSc or PhD program, or be a postdoctoral fellow.

For more information, see: https://www.growwprogram.com/program 
 
Applications are due: April 15, 2024

The Canadian Mother-Child Collaborative Training Platform (CAMCCO-L)
has sent a call for applications for the 2024-2025 curriculum cohort, and
summer school.
 

 

 

 

https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=be1ae59a4b&e=6ba4108c18
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=eae376d1a9&e=6ba4108c18
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=99e6255679&e=6ba4108c18
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=60c8576e20&e=6ba4108c18


CAMCCO-L is a unique Canadian transdisciplinary virtual training platform in
perinatal research on medications. Online courses run from October 2024 to
May 2025. Applicants should be enrolled in the MSc or PhD program, be a
postdoctoral fellow, or an early career researcher.
 
For more information, see: https://www.camccol.ca/en/appel-a-candidatures
 
Applications are due: April 30, 2024 at 1:00pm PST

Workshops & Meetings

PWHR Virtual Networking and Mentoring Series
Apr 9, 9:00 - 10:30am
Virtual

Negotiating Job Offers
Apr 10, 3:00 - 4:00pm
Virtual

Global Health Conference
Apr 11, 9:00am - 1:30pm
BCCHR Chan Theatre + virtual

Mastering Academic Time Management
Apr 11, 11:00am - 12:30pm
Virtual
Join NCFDD for free with UBC's subscription, then register for workshop.

Imposter Phenomenon
Apr 11, 2:00 - 4:00pm
Virtual

WACH Research Day
Apr 16, 9:00am - 1:00pm
BCCHR Chan Theatre & Atrium

BCWH Research Rounds: Braiding Together Evidence, Equity, and Advocacy
for Cervical Cancer Prevention
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Apr 19, 8:00 - 9:00am
BCWH SHY D308 + virtual

MINDS Conference 2024 (Mental Health - Internationally Delivering Support)
Apr 25 & May 2
Virtual
Featuring a presentation on WACH SO wellness events (Hebah and Jalisa),
May 2, 2:15 - 3:15pm session

OBGYN Annual Academic Day
May 8, 8:00am - 6:00pm
BCCHR Chan Theatre

Resource of the Week

BCCHR Research Education - Video Library

Did you miss one of the BCCHR workshops? Check out the video library for
recorded sessions to brush up on statistical analyses, qualitative clinical
interviews, and even the BCCHR orientation, if you missed it!

https://hub.bcchr.ca/display/resedu/Video+Library

Other recorded presentations:
BCCHR Discovery Talks
WHRI, including Stats Series
Gynecologic Cancer Initiative Research Rounds
Partnership for Women's Health Research Canada Seminars
Women's Health Seminar Series
Justice and Equity in Perinatal Services
Faculty of Medicine REDI 

WACH website @ubcWACH WACH Handbook (Canvas)
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This email highlights a few workshops that may be of particular interest to WACH
students.

For more workshops & events, see:
G+PS

Faculty of Medicine
Library Research Commons

BCCHRI
WHRI

FoM REDI
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